



SAN DIEGO MIRAMAR COLLEGE

ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT



Meeting Agenda | February 28th, 2025, 9:00 AM

***Supplemental Materials Can Be Found Here:**

<https://sites.google.com/view/asgmiramar/official-documents>

Meeting Location
 San Diego Miramar College
 10440 Black Mountain Rd, K1-107
 San Diego, CA 92126

I. ORDER OF BUSINESS | 5 minutes

A. Call to order

a. Pres. Hailey Hua called the meeting to order at 9:02 AM.

B. Roll Call

Executive Council Members		Attendance
President Hailey Hua		P
Vice President Xtopher Ruiz		P
Secretary Kylee Guiriba		P
Treasurer Sindhu Narasimha		P
Senate Representative Blaize Fonseca		P
Senate Members		Attendance
Senator Adam Halaseh		L - 9:07 AM
Senator Anchal Verma		P
Senator Ava Mackey		P
Senator Chloe Kim		A [NOTIFIED - EXCUSED]
Senator Claudio Nevells		P
Senator Frankco Wong		L - 9:04 AM
Senator Jeff Florentino		P
Senator John Antonio		P
Senator Matthew Price		P
Senator Nicole Le		L - 9:05 AM
Senator Rayyan Talal Ahmed		A [EARLY NOTICE- EXCUSED]
Senator Ryan Pacheco		P
Senator Seoyun (Jeff) Park		P
Senator Tara Patel		P
Senator Titus Balch		A [UNEXCUSED]
Senator Vy Le		L - 9:13 AM
Senator <i>Vacant</i>		
Senator <i>Vacant</i>		
Senator <i>Vacant</i>		
Senator <i>Vacant</i>		
Club Representatives		Attendance
Art House Club		
Biology Club		
Black Student Union (BSU)		

Computer Science Club		
Diesel Skills Club		
Filipino American Student Association (FASA)		P
Game Development Club		P
General Transfer Association (formerly called Students for Successful Transfers)		
Health & Fitness Club		P
Latinx Con Voces		
Math Club		
Miramar Badminton Club		
Miramar Business Club		P
Miramar College Engineering Club		P
Muses Club		P
Music Club		
Muslim Student Association Club		L - 9:45 AM
Native American Indigenous Students (NAIS)		
Phi Theta Kappa (PTK)		
Pre-Med Club		
Psychology Club		
Society of Women Engineers (SWE)		P
SPECTRUM		P
Student Veterans Organization (SVO)		
Sustainability Club		
Women in STEM		

C. Approval & Amendments of Agenda

- a. [02/28/25 Meeting Agenda.docx](#)
- b. Senate Rep. Blaize Fonseca motioned to approve the current agenda. Senator Claudio Nevells seconded.

D. Approval of Minutes

- a. [02/21/25 Meeting Minutes.docx](#)
- b. Senate Rep. Blaize Fonseca motioned to approve last week’s meeting minutes. Sen. Ava Mackey seconded.

E. Recognition of Visitors

- a. N/a

F. Public Comment:

- a. This segment of the meeting is reserved for persons desiring to address the San Diego Miramar College Associated Student Government (ASG) on any matter of concern that is not stated on the agenda for two minutes.
 - No public comments were made during this time.

II. SPECIAL ORDERS

- A. N/a

III. PRESENTATIONS

- A. [Spring 2025 Services for ASC](#) | 15 minutes
(ASC Coordinator Donnie Tran | Information/Discussion)
Academic Success Coordinator Donnie Tran will present the services ASC offers Miramar College students for Spring 2025.
 - ASC Coordinator Donnie Tran provided a detailed presentation about what services The Academic Success Center offers for students including the Math & Writing Lab, in-person and online-tutoring, workshops, and assignment drop-offs. He hopes to plan more events with ASG like the Study Jam, which was a success.
 - Advisor Dean Barnard further advocated for visiting ASC and utilizing their services, especially for transfer students since it is harder to receive support due to

priority reasons. She suggested spreading awareness about ASC because not many students have been taking advantage of their free services.

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. N/a

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. [Reallocation of the Budget](#) | 10 minutes

(Treasurer Sindhu Narasimha | Information/Discussion/Action)

Treasurer Sindhu Narasimha will lead the discussion about reallocating the ASG budget for the Spring 2025 semester.

- Treas. Sindhu Narasimha presented an online sheet listing the amended budget for this year.
- Advisor Dean Barnard answered a question regarding what happens to unused funds after each year. The unused money goes to a contingency account. She explained how the funding process works when it is received from the district.
- Sen. Matt. Price motioned to extend the time for seven minutes. Sen. Adam Halaseh seconded.
- Sen. Adam Halaseh motioned to approve the 2024-2025 Reallocated Budget. Sen. Matt. Price seconded.
- Roll Call Vote:

<u>Name</u>	<u>Vote</u>
President Hailey Hua	Approved
Vice President Xtopher Ruiz	Approved
Secretary Kylee Guiriba	Approved
Treasurer Sindhu Narasimha	Approved
Senate Representative Blaize Fonseca	Approved
Senator Adam Halaseh	Approved
Senator Anchal Verma	Approved
Senator Ava Mackey	Approved
Senator Claudio Nevells	Disapproved
Senator Frankco Wong	Approved
Senator Jeff Florentino	Approved
Senator John Antonio	Approved
Senator Matthew Price	Approved
Senator Nicole Le	Approved
Senator Ryan Pacheco	Approved
Senator Seoyun (Jeff) Park	Approved
Senator Tara Patel	Approved
Senator Vy Le	Approved
Filipino American Student Association (FASA)	Approved
Game Development Club	Approved
Health & Fitness Club	Approved
Miramar Business Club	Approved
Miramar College Engineering Club	Approved
Muses Club	Approved
Society of Women Engineers (SWE)	Approved
SPECTRUM	Approved

- Voting Results: Majority voted to approve the 2024-2025 Reallocated Budget as seen below.

ASG Budget (New)				
ASG Budget Total	Budget	Left Over (Not Updated)		
	\$ 25,000.00			
Revenue Total	\$ 25,000.00			
ASG General Funds				
<i>Office Meeting Supplies</i>				
Friday Morning Food	\$ 1,120.00		\$40 per each meeting	
Yearly Office Supplies	\$ 380.00	190.86		
Vending 5000	\$3,000.00		150 for 10 clubs	
Club Support	\$4,000.00	\$2,880.00	620	500
<u>ASG General Funds Total</u>	\$ 6,500.00			
Future Event Committee				
Future Events Total	\$ 9,500.00			
Student Life & Wellness				
Student Life & Wellness Total	\$ 5,500.00			
Governance, Transparency, & Student Rights				
Governance, Transparency, & Student Rights	\$ 1,500.00			
Total	\$ 25,000.00			

B. Collegewide Planning Summit for 2025 Attendance Announcement | 5 minutes

(The ASG Executive Board | Information)

The ASG Executive Board will announce the mandatory attendance for the Planning Summit on Friday, March 14th from 9 AM - 11 AM.

- Pres. Hailey Hua made an announcement that the ASG meeting on Fri. March 14th will be changed from the regular meeting routine to attending the Collegewide Planning Summit from 9 AM - 11 AM on Miramar. The set location is unknown, but for those staying past 11 AM, lunch will be provided.

VI. STANDING ITEM

A. Committee Meetings | 50 minutes

- Future Events (K1-107)
- Student Life & Wellness (K1-209)
- Governance (K1-211)

VII. REPORTS | 25 minutes

A. Executive Reports

- President
 - Pres. Hailey Hua reported that she and Sec. Kylee Guiriba met with President Lundburg yesterday and discussed multiple issues including safe size training, public safety issues (lighting, escort services, etc.), and menstrual product equity, that were brought to attention and provided updates or future plans. She also brought these issues up during the Board of Trustees meeting last week.
 - A heads-up was provided that the Executive Board would work on having Vice President Bell and the Chief Police Officer come in and talk about specific issues and concerns in the near future.
 - Pres. Hailey Hua let people know about the rumor spreading about a student getting detained by ICE agents and how harmful rumors can be.

- Even if ICE agents are on campus, they do not have permission to do anything, even with a warrant. They do not have authority to question you. They also must have a campus officer accompanying them.
 - Pizza Night will be on March 4th from 5-6 PM. Volunteers are wanted, so contact Advisor Joseph Hankinson if interested.
 - Spring Fest is scheduled to be on April 9th from 12-2 PM.
- b. Vice President
 - Vice Pres. X. Ruiz thanked the clubs that have given a copy of their flyers.
- c. Secretary
 - Sec. Kylee Guiriba reminded those who have signed up to be a student representative of the IDEA Governance Committee that they have a meeting today over Zoom from 12:30-2 PM.
- d. Treasurer
 - Treas. Sindhu Narasimha attended the Budget Resource Development Governance Committee meeting on Feb. 12th and explained how their budget for next year may be going down due to the fires in Los Angeles.
- e. Senate Representative
 - Senate Rep. Blaize Fosenca represented students at the College Council meeting on Tuesday.

B. Region X Updates

- a. Treas. Sindhu Narasimha reported that they have the Delegate Assembly at Imperial Valley College today.

C. Senator Reports

- a. None.

D. ASG Committee Reports

- a. Future Events
 - [02/28/25 Agenda](#)
 - [02/28/25 Minutes](#)
 - Merchandise samples have been ordered by Advisor Joseph Hankinson. They will be reviewing them once they come in.
 - They are waiting to hear back about Badminton Club providing nets during Spring Fest in Apr. 9th from 12-2 PM. The other activity for Spring Fest will be involving inflatables.
 - Food for Spring Fest includes earth bowls and boba. They are working on possibly collaborating with previous vendors. They will also be communicating with the Environmental Sustainability Committee to collaborate as well.
- b. Student Life & Wellness
 - [02/28/25 Agenda](#)
 - [02/28/25 Minutes](#)
 - While discussing having ASG Senators paid, it was agreed that having them as an employee was not a good idea due to the long processing time. However, it did exist. Sen. Claudio Nevells will be talking with Mesa and City to see how they did it.
 - There will be an event on April 21st with food and drinks. Volunteers are needed.
 - They discussed issues involving public safety and menstrual products as well as volunteers, food and drinks available.
 - A new Study Jam event is in the making, and will be in contact with ASC Coordinator Donnie Tran in hopes to improve the focus on studying rather than food.

- FASA is hosting a food drive for March on the 27th. It was let know that food could be housed in the ASG Office.

c. Governance

- [02/28/25 Agenda](#)
- [02/28/25 Minutes](#)
- They continued on the new Committee and Outreach Coordinator and made good progress on configuring the role responsibilities. They also discussed the new committee for which the position would chair.
- They have a lot of work left to do, but they are trying to have it done and voted on before the Spring Elections.

E. Club Reports

- Muses Club Rep. offered to answer questions about being tased due to firsthand experience from being in the military.
- Math Club has a meeting on Monday from 12-1 PM in room M-205.
- The Business Club had a successful first meeting on Monday.
- FASA has a meeting on March 5th.
- SPECTRUM and Art Haus club will be coordinating together.

F. Advisory Reports

a. Joseph Hankinson

- He thanked all the clubs that were present and helped out during Club Rush. There were 19+ clubs with ASG. One (good) complaint was that there were too many people to talk to!
- On March 5th, there will be a documentary showing in the I-building for Women's History Month. There will be a pasta bar included.
- There will be a mental health drum circle on March 19th.
- Not only will the Collegewide Planning Summit require your attendance, but it will also be a good way to provide actual student input to the rest of the faculty members of Miramar College.
- People have been picked and notified to go to the General Assembly.
- They are still looking for a student commencement speaker during the Graduation Ceremony.
- The SPECTRUM Club Rep. motioned to extend the time by three minutes. Senate Rep. Blaize Fonseca seconded.

b. Dean Barnard

- Advisor Dean Barnard briefly explained the bond issue.
- Regarding safety and ICE agents, the DREAMERS Office has red cards in about eight languages that contain amendment rights. The office is open from Mon-Thurs from 10 AM - 2 PM inside the K1-building. Those confronted by an ICE agent do not have to talk to them or let them into the house.
- Financial aid disbursements were delayed due to a glitch found in the system, but should be dispersed by the end of next week.
- She reminded people that Miramar College is a public campus, meaning that students may encounter situations where they have to tolerate other people with different opinions when they are engaging in their right to free speech. If there are any concerns, contact her, Advisor Joseph Hankinson, or Shelly.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS ON THE FLOOR

- This time is reserved for any members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of two (2) minutes per speaker shall be observed. No action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

a. N/a

IX. ADJOURNMENT

- A. Meeting scheduled to end at 11:00 am.
- B. Sen. Adam Halaseh motioned to adjourn the meeting at 11:01 AM. Senate Rep. Blaize Fonseca seconded.